Juno ¢, 1994
Penrose Production Company
411 Gulf Buillding
Midland, Texzs, 73704

Attention: kr. :arold 3. Winston
Parroleum Engineer

Re: semiest for Approvel Lo Comningle
Hew Mexico Stste Lesnase No, Rel1732
B See. 13, V218, ..07E, Les County,
Hew Mexico

Qentlemen:

Reference is made to your letier of ¥May 22, 1964, in which you have requested
approval to commingle production from the Blinebry snd Drinkard Pools from
the subject leszc.

Please be advisec that Pemros. (roducticn may proceed with thiszs commingling
project with Lhe avprovel of rhe State Land Uffice.,

It is understood tiat the Commissioner of rublic Lands reserves the right to
review thins decision if and when commingling appears to reduce the state's
fatly share of royalty on the subiject lease.

We would appreciate information regarding the grovity amd the quantity of

production from esch of the two pools mentioned erelnsbove. In all other
respacta, we appreciste the inform:ztlion forwarded and your cooperation with us.

Very truly yours,

. §, JOUNNY WALKER
COMMISSIONER OF PUBKIC LANDS
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